INNOVATIONS ENGAGEMENT INTAKE FORM


Request for Information: The U.S. commercial sector is driving technological advancements that provide our Nation and Allies a distinct advantage over our competitors and their disruptive actions that intentionally challenge our military effectiveness. USSPACECOM will continue to find ways to integrate innovative commercial capabilities into the Command’s warfighting architecture in order to fill operational gaps, increase enterprise resiliency, and maintain the strategic advantage.

***Please note, meetings will be set up for companies who are applying for a current open solicitation cycle from the pre-release date of the solicitation cycle that they are applying for until TWO WEEKS before the solicitation cycle that they are applying for closes. Companies not applying for a current open solicitation cycle will still have a meeting set up but only during the time frame of the solicitation cycle they are applying for.*** 

Please help us prepare to engage with you by filling out the following information: 

1. Company Name (Please annotate if you are a subsidiary of another company.)


a. Please provide a brief overview of your company. What makes you different from your competitors?

b. What are you looking to gain from this engagement?



2. Contact Information
a. Your Name

b. Email address 

c. Phone

d. Role in company (CEO, CFO, COO, etc.)

e. Nationality

3. Has your company read through our "Memo to Industry"? 
a. What is the specific capability you would like to discuss and the classification level?


b. What is the current Technology Readiness Level (TRL) of this capability?

c. Which of the "Priorities and Mission Needs" most closely applies to the capability you wish to discuss? Please describe how it applies.

Select One
Integrated Space Fires and Protection
Resilient, Timely Space C2
Enhanced Battlespace Awareness
Space Systems Cyber Defense
Resilient Satellite C2 Architecture
Global Sensor Management: Integrating Sensor Tasking and Data Retrieval
Persistent and Resilient ISR
Operational Intelligence
Modernized, Agile EW Architecture
Electromagnetic Battle Management

4. Do you have an existing government contract relating to this capability?
a. Who is the primary customer on your contract and what is their action officer contact information?


b. Are you pursuing a SBIR/STTR solicitation? 
	Which one? 

(Please visit https://www.dodsbirsttr.mil/submissions/ for list of currently active SBIR/STTR solicitations) 

c. Are you pursuing a STRATFI/TACTFI solicitation?	Comment by TAIT, NICOLE Maj USAF USSPACECOM USSPACECOM/J811: Looks like there are two different questions in one. Is it supposed to be:

Are you pursuing a STRATFI/TACTFI solicitation? 

Or 

Is this a STRATFI/TACTFI solicitation?
Which one?  

(Please visit STRATFI/TACFI - AFWERX for list of currently active STRATFI/TACTFI  solicitations)
5. Which dates are you available for a 30-minute in person or MS Teams engagement? 	Comment by TAIT, NICOLE Maj USAF USSPACECOM USSPACECOM/J811: Do you think we should add the below after engagement? 

or an in-person meeting if you are in the local area
	(Please list 3-4 different dates with time slots in Mountain Time)





6. Additional Information (to be provided as attachments) 
a. Please provide read-aheads that detail your company's capabilities.	Comment by TAIT, NICOLE Maj USAF USSPACECOM USSPACECOM/J811: I put “a” and “b” under in order to keep the document consistent and uniform. 
b. Please provide bios of who will represent your company during an engagement.

Send completed form and requested attachments to usspacecom.j811.commercial.integration@us.af.mil

